
 

 

 

                               Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda  
Tuesday, June 23rd, 2015  

                                     Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 5:00pm 

Selectmen’s Chambers Town Hall 24 Town Hall Road, Truro 

 
 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT  
A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the 

Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. The Truro Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, June 23rd, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. at Truro Town 

Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, on an application for a new Common Victualer (food) received from 

Christopher Townsend, manager/owner, Captains Choice Inc., d/b/a Captain’s Choice for 4 Highland Road 

(formerly known as Village Café) Truro, MA. 

Comments from the Public will be heard and all interested parties are urged to attend.  

 

B. The Truro Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, June 23, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. at the Truro 

Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, on an application for a new Transient Vendor license received from 

Michael Tuck, owner/manager of Jules Besch Stationers Inc. d/b/a Jules Besch Stationers, located at 3 Great 

Hollow Rd, Unit 2 (Whitman House Retail Shop), Truro, MA.  

Comments from the public will be heard, and all interested parties are urged to attend. 

 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  

A. Acknowledgement and thanks for many years serving on the Board of Health-Diane Eib and Conservation 

Commission-Al Silva 

B. Interview, Review and Approve Conservation Commission Appointment of James Bisceglia 

    

4.  TABLED ITEMS  NONE 

    

5.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION  
A. Notice of Executive Session Action regarding LIUNA Contract 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer 

B. Review and Approve the Historic Preservation Restriction for the 1827 Truro Meeting House as required by the 

Community Preservation Committee  

Presenter: Chuck Steinman, Contract Administrator, on behalf of the First Congregational Parish of Truro 

C. Review and Approve Order of Agreement regarding Dangerous Dog 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer  

D. Update on contract/transition of Town Counsel Services to Kopelman and Paige, including access to Town 

Counsel 

Presenter:  Paul Wisotzky 

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review and Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign: 

1. Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services (Town Hall Postage Meter) 3 year Contract 

2. FY16 Town Service Contracts for Supply and Delivery of Porto-Potties; Propane, Gas and Diesel, Fuel 

Oil, and Electrical Services 

3. Review VNA Contract and authorize the Chair to sign. 

B. Review and Approve Use of Town Property Snow’s Field for parking August 16
th
, 2015 11:00am-3:30pm 

C. Review and Approve Reappointments: Stanley Sigel-Pamet Harbor Commission; Deborah McCutcheon-

Conservation Commission 

D. Review and Approve Use of Town-Owned Property-Head of the Meadow Beach-Lynn Tobin-July 21 wedding 

E. Review and Approve Use of Town Property-Pamet Park, Yoga classes Sundays 6/28-8/30 9:30-11am 



 

 

F. Review and Approve amendment to Employment Contract with the Town Administrator regarding 

reimbursement for relocation expenses. 

G. Review and Approve Meeting Minutes of May 19, 2015 (Workshop) and May 26, 2015 

H. Review and Approve increase of Summer Youth Program Non-Resident daily fees 

 

7.   SELECTMEN REPORTS AND LIAISON REPORTS 

8.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA: TUESDAY, July 14, 2015  

9.   TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

10. CLOSE REGULAR MEETING AND OPEN GOALS AND OBJECTIVES WORKSHOP 

 



1 

 

                                                                           Agenda Item: 2A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

                     Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department  

 

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 23, 2015 

 

ITEM: Approval of New 2015 Common Victualer (Food) License  

                      

EXPLANATION: This is a new application for a Common Victualer license.  Supporting documentation is attached 
for approval under the authority of the Board of Selectmen as Local Licensing Authorities.  

Mass General Law  
Licenses & Permits Issued 

by Board of Selectmen  Name of Business  

Chapter 140 § 2 Common Victualer-Cook, 
Prepare & Serve Food  

Captains Choice 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Licensee will not be issued a Common Victualer (food) License for 2015 for 

Captains Choice.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 2015 common victualer(food) license for Captains Choice upon 

compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary documents and fees.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Public Hearing Notice 

2. Application for Common Victualer license from Christopher Townsend 

 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Licensing Department 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 10 or 24 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov 

TOWN OF TRURO 

PUBLIC HEARING 

NEW BUSINESS LICENSE 

COMMON VICTUALER  

The Truro Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, June 23, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. at the Truro 

Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, on an application for a new Common Victualer (food) license received 

from Christopher Townsend, manager/owner, Captains Choice, Inc, d/b/a, Captain’s Choice for 4 Highland Rd 

(formerly  known as Village Café) Truro, MA.  

Comments from the public will be heard, and all interested parties are urged to attend. 

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

  Agenda Item: 2A1 

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Agenda Item: 2A2



Personal Information Redacted 



 



Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



Personal Information Redacted 













 

Agenda Item: 2B 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

 

DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department 

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 23, 2015 

ITEM: Transient Vendor License Application 

 
EXPLANATION: Michael Tuck, owner/manager of Jules Besch Stationers, located at 3 Great 

Hollow Rd, Unit 2, has applied for a Transient Vendor License for 2015. 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Jules Besch Stationers will be unable to operate. 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the Transient Vendor license for Jules Besch 
Stationers. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1.  Public Hearing Notice 

2.  Application and supporting documents 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Licensing Department 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 10 or 24 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov 

TOWN OF TRURO 

PUBLIC HEARING 

NEW BUSINESS LICENSE 

TRANSIENT VENDOR 

The Truro Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, June 23, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. at the Truro 

Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, on an application for a new Transient Vendor license received from 

Michael Tuck, owner/manager of Jules Besch Stationers Inc. d/b/a Jules Besch Stationers, located at 3 Great 

Hollow Rd, Unit 2 (Whitman House Retail Shop), Truro, MA.  

Comments from the public will be heard, and all interested parties are urged to attend. 

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

Agenda Item:  2B1

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


Agenda Item:  2B2 

Personal Information Redacted

Personal Information Redacted 



 

Personal Information 
Redacted  



 



 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



 



 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



 



 

Personal Information Redacted 



 

Personal Information Redacted 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 23, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Acknowledgement of the resignation of Al Silva and Dianne Eib 

 

EXPLANATION:  Al Silva is resigning from the Conservation Commission, and Dianne Eib is 

resigning from the Board of Health. Both individuals have devoted many years of service to 

their respective boards and the chairs have requested acknowledgement of their service. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   None 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  “The Board of Selectmen would like to acknowledge, and thank, Al Silva 

for serving on the Conservation Commission for 18 years, and Dianne Eib for serving on the 

Board of Health for 12 years.  Both Al and Dianne are resigning, and we wish them all the 

best.”  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resignation letters from Al Silva and Dianne Eib. 

 

Agenda Item:  3A 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item:  3A1 



 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 23, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Application to serve 

 

EXPLANATION:  James Bisceglia has applied to serve on the Conservation Commission 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Applicant will not be able to serve on Conservation Commission 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint James Bisceglia to the Conservation Commission 

for a 3 year term, expiring June 30, 2018. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve 

 

Agenda Item:  3B 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item:  3B1 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5A 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 23, 2015 

 

ITEM: Executive Session Action – LIUNA Contract 

 

EXPLANATION:  At the May 26, 2015 Executive Session, by a roll call vote of 5-0, the Board of 

Selectmen approved a contract with the Truro Public Employee’s Local Union, 

Supervisor/Department Head Unit and Employee Unit of the Laborer’s International Union of 

North America (LIUNA) for the time period of July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2018. 

 

 

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 23, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Review and Approval of the Historic Preservation Restriction for the 1827 Truro Meeting House as 

required by the Community Preservation Committee 

 
EXPLANATION:   The Historic Preservation Restriction will impose certain restrictions, obligations and duties 
required of the owner of the Premises and the successors to its right, title and interest with respect to 
maintenance, protection, and preservation of the Premises in order to protect the architectural, 
archaeological and historical integrity. The Meeting House is significant for its architecture, archaeology 
and/or associations, and it is listed in the State and National Registers of Historic Places as a contributing 
resource to the First Congregational Parish Historic District. The district was accepted by the National Park 
Service, Department of Interior, for listing in the National Register on May 19, 2014.  The Church Building 
qualifies for a preservation restriction under M.G.L. Chapter 184, section 32. 
 
The Church Building is the oldest public building in the Town of Truro, and the oldest surviving house of 
worship on outer Cape Cod. It was mentioned by Henry David Thoreau in “Cape Cod” (1865). 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  This is a requirement of the Community Preservation Committee and the 
Massachusetts Historical Commission and the final CPC funding will not be transferred until the restriction is 
completed. 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Historic Preservation Restriction for the 1827 Truro Meeting 

House. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Exhibit A-Plan of Land 

2. Exhibit B-Tax Assessors Map 

3. Exhibit C-Building Documentation 

4. Town Counsel Review 

5. Preservation Restriction Agreement 

6. Minutes of the June 13, 2015 Truro Historical Commission Meeting 

 

Agenda Item:  5B 
 

 

 

 



Exhibit A 

Text 

Agenda Item 5B1 



 

 

 

Agenda Item 5B2 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  5B3 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

  
 

 

 

 

 

   
 

   
 

 

    
 

    

    

    

    

 



 

  
 

 

 

 

 

   
 

   
  

 

         
 

    
 

  

  

  

 

    

    

    

 



 

 

 
 

  
 

  
 

        
 

 
 

  
  

 

    



From:  Jay Wickersham jw@noblewickersham.com 

Subject:  Fwd: Revised version of First Parish Church HPR; timetable to complete process 

Date:  May 22, 2015 at 1:08 PM 

To:  Charles Steinman c.e.steinman@comcast.net 

FYI 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "E. James Veara" <ejv@zisson-veara.com> 

Subject: RE: Revised version of First Parish Church HPR; timetable to complete process 
Date: May 22, 2015 3:38:04 PM EDT 

To: Jay Wickersham <jw@noblewickersham.com> 

Cc: "E. James Veara" <ejv@zisson-veara.com>, "Rae Ann Palmer (rpalmer@truro-ma.gov)" <rpalmer@truro- 

ma.gov> 

Jay: 

I checked the changes in both Sec4on 3 and Sec4on 7, and they are fine. 

If you have any ques4ons, please feel free to contact me. Thank you. 

Jamie 

EJV:sjb 

From: Jay Wickersham [mailto:jw@noblewickersham.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 2:27 PM 
To: E. James Veara; Charles Steinman 
Cc: Laura Williams 
Subject: Re: Revised version of First Parish Church HPR; 4metable to complete process 

Dear Jamie: 

Thank you for your careful review of the document. I have re-reviewed the sections you note, 

and confirmed that all the references to "Premises" v. "Property" fulfill the intended purpose - 

i.e., to commit the Church to preserve and protect the building and 10-foot perimeter of land

defined as the Premises, and to give the Town enforceable rights to assure the same. 

We have had the architect, Mark Almeda, also review the document, and he has proposed some 

clarifications of the work to be done, in Sect. 3. In addition, I have added another reference to 

recording the document in the Public Restriction Tract Index, in Sect. 7. 

Finally, as you and I discussed, we have just learned that MHC may choose not to execute the 

document, in the absence of a deed to the property. (I expect to learn their final decision on or 

around June 1.) In that case, the Town would still have all of its rights of enforcement. 

Moreover, if MHC is not a party, the process of recording will be simplified, and the Town and 

the Church could modify the document in the future, without having to obtain MHC's consent. 

All best, 

Agenda Item:  5B4 

mailto:jw@noblewickersham.com
mailto:c.e.steinman@comcast.net
mailto:ejv@zisson-veara.com
mailto:jw@noblewickersham.com
mailto:ejv@zisson-veara.com
mailto:jw@noblewickersham.com


Jay 

 

Jay Wickersham FAIA 
Noble, Wickersham & Heart LLP 
1280 Massachusetts Avenue 
Cambridge, MA 02138 
617-491-9815 
jw@noblewickersham.com 

mailto:jw@noblewickersham.com


 

 - 1 - 

PRESERVATION RESTRICTION AGREEMENT 

 

 The parties to this Agreement are the Town of Truro, Massachusetts, acting by and through the 

Truro Historical Commission, located at 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, MA 02666, and with a mailing 

address at P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666, hereinafter referred to as the Grantee, and the First 

Congregational Parish of Truro, located at Number 3 First Parish Lane, Truro, MA 02666, hereinafter 

referred to as the Grantor. 

 

BACKGROUND 

 A. The Grantor is the owner in fee simple of certain real property with improvements 

known as the First Congregational Parish of Truro, located at Number 3 First Parish Lane, Truro, 

Massachusetts, as described in a plan of land recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, 

Book 386, Page 34 and attached hereto as Exhibit A, and which is hereinafter referred to as the Property. 

The Property includes, but is not limited to, the Meeting House of the First Congregational Parish of 

Truro and the Congregational Cemetery. The Property is further described as lot 278 on the Truro Tax 

Assessor’s map 46, attached as Exhibit B.  That portion of the Property that contains the Church 

Building (as defined below) and the land extending 10 feet from the exterior wall of the Church 

Building shall be defined herein as the “Premises.”  This Agreement shall not apply to the cemetery or 

any other landscape portion of the Property outside of the Premises. 

B. The building protected by this Agreement consists of the Meeting House of the First 

Congregational Parish of Truro (the "Church Building") as more particularly described in the plans 

attached as Exhibit C.  The Church Building was constructed in 1827; it is a 40’ x 60’ two-story gable-

roofed wood-frame building on a brick foundation, Federal in style with Greek Revival influences. 

The Church Building is centered on its lot; it is set back approximately 100’ from both Town Hall 

Road Extension and First Parish Lane, and it faces south. Extending from the church’s south elevation 

is the vestry/belfry block, measuring 24’ x 6’6”. A four-sided bell tower with concave pyramidal roof 

rises partially from the roof of the vestry/belfry block and partially from the higher roof of the main 

block. All elevations have two stories of windows, with wood double-hung sash. The south-facing 

elevation contains a pair of entrances which abut either side of the vestry / belfry block. Both 

entrances are reached by a set of brick steps, and have six-panel wood doors surrounded by pilasters, 

multi-lite transoms, and a broad frieze band with molded cornice. Single windows are located above 

the doors. A one-story modern addition, built in 1996 and with materials and detailing similar to the 

original building, springs from the southern end of the west elevation; it measures 9’ x 16’4”. The 

Agenda Item:  5B5 



 

 - 2 - 

interior of the sanctuary is in original, well-preserved condition, except for an alteration that converted 

portions of the vestibule into a vestry in 1845. The Church Building is the oldest public building in the 

Town of Truro, and the oldest surviving house of worship on outer Cape Cod. It was mentioned by 

Henry David Thoreau in “Cape Cod” (1865). 

C. The Grantor wishes to impose certain restrictions, obligations and duties upon it as the 

owner of the Premises and on the successors to its right, title and interest therein, with respect to 

maintenance, protection, and preservation of the Premises in order to protect the architectural, 

archaeological and historical integrity thereof.  

D. The Premises is significant for its architecture, archaeology and/or associations, and it 

is listed in the State and National Registers of Historic Places as a contributing resource to the First 

Congregational Parish Historic District. The district was accepted by the National Park Service, 

Department of Interior, for listing in the National Register on May 19, 2014.  The Church Building 

therefore qualifies for a preservation restriction under M.G.L. Chapter 184, section 32.  

E. The preservation of the Premises is important to the public for the enjoyment and 

appreciation of its architectural, archaeological and historical heritage and will serve the public interest 

in a manner consistent with the purposes of M.G.L. Chapter 184, sections 31, 32, and 33 hereinafter 

referred to as the Act. 

F.  The Grantee is a government body organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts and is authorized to accept these preservation restrictions under the Act. 

G. This Agreement shall be recorded in the Public Restriction Tract Index for the Town of 

Truro at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, pursuant to section 33 of M.G.L. Chapter 184. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Grantor conveys to the Grantee 

the following preservation restrictions, which shall apply in Perpetuity to the Premises. 

 

PURPOSE 

 It is the Purpose of these preservation restrictions to ensure the preservation of certain 

characteristics which contribute to the architectural, archaeological and historical integrity of the 

Premises which have been determined eligible and nominated to the National and/or State Registers of 

Historic Places, under applicable state and federal legislation. Characteristics which contribute to the 

architectural, archaeological and historical integrity of the Premises include, but are not limited to, the 

artifacts, features, materials, appearance, and workmanship of the Premises, including those 



 

 - 3 - 

characteristics which originally qualified the Premises for listing in the National and/or State Registers of 

Historic Places. 

 

TERMS 

 The terms of the Agreement are as follows: 

 1. Maintenance of Premises:  The Grantor agrees to assume the total cost of continued 

maintenance, repair and administration of the Premises so as to preserve the characteristics which 

contribute to the architectural, archaeological and historical integrity of the Premises in a manner 

satisfactory to the Grantee, according to the Secretary of the Interior’s “Standards for the Treatment of 

Historic Properties with Guidelines for Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring, and Reconstructing 

Historic Buildings” (36 CFR 67 and 68), as these may be amended from time to time. The Grantor 

may seek financial assistance from any source available to it. The Grantee does not assume any 

obligation for maintaining, repairing or administering the Premises. 

 2. Inspection:  The Grantor agrees that the Grantee may inspect the Premises from time to 

time upon reasonable notice to determine whether the Grantor is in compliance with the terms of this 

Agreement. 

 3. Alterations:  The Grantor agrees that no alterations shall be made to the Facade of the 

Church Building unless (a) clearly of minor nature and not affecting the characteristics which contribute 

to the architectural, archaeological or historical integrity of the Premises, or (b) the Grantee has 

previously determined that it will not impair such characteristics after reviewing plans and specifications 

submitted by the Grantor, or (c) required by casualty or other emergency promptly reported to the 

Grantee. Ordinary maintenance and repair of the Façade of the Church Building may be made without 

the written permission of the Grantee. For purposes of this section, interpretation of what constitutes 

alterations of a minor nature and ordinary maintenance and repair is governed by the Restriction 

Guidelines, which are attached to this Agreement as Exhibit D and hereby incorporated by reference. 

The term “Facade” means all exterior walls, roofs, and other exterior surfaces of the Church Building, 

but excluding the exterior surfaces of the one-story addition attached to the east elevation, which was 

built in 1996. Modification of the 1996 addition shall be permitted, subject to reasonable review and 

approval by the Grantee. Written descriptions, drawings, and photographs of the Façade of the Church 

Building are included as part of the Baseline Documentation kept on file by the Grantee and are not 

recorded herewith. It is the intent of the parties that such portions of the Facade remain essentially 

unchanged, and in case of ambiguity, the plans and photographs in the possession of the Grantee 

constituting a part of the Baseline Documentation shall control. It is expressly agreed that Grantor may 



 

 - 4 - 

construct a new brick walk with an elevated grade and landing to provide accessible access to the 

western front entrance, and a new brick walkway and entrance stairs to the eastern front entrance, to 

the extent required by applicable state and federal accessibility codes, subject to reasonable review and 

comment by the Grantee (see Exhibit C for proposed location). It is further agreed that if Grantor 

elects to heat, ventilate, and air condition the Church Building for purposes of year-round use, 

necessary heating, ventilating, and air conditioning equipment may be located immediately adjacent to 

the west or north elevation of the Church Building, in a location that minimizes visibility from public 

streets to the extent feasible, subject to reasonable review and comment by the Grantee.  

 4. Notice and Approval:  Whenever approval by the Grantee is required under this 

restriction, Grantor shall request specific approval by the Grantee not less than (30) days prior to the date 

Grantor intends to undertake the activity in question. A request for such approval by the Grantor shall be 

reasonably sufficient as a basis for the Grantee to approve or disapprove the request. The notice shall 

describe the nature, scope, design, location, timetable and any other material aspect of the proposed 

activity in sufficient detail to permit the Grantee to make an informed judgment as to its consistency with 

the purposes of this Preservation Restriction. Within (30) days of receipt of Grantor’s reasonably 

sufficient request for said approval, the Grantee shall, in writing, grant or withhold its approval, or request 

additional information relevant to the request and necessary to provide a basis for its decision. However, 

should the Grantee determine that additional time is necessary in order to make its decision the Grantee 

shall notify the Grantor. The Grantee’s approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, and shall be granted 

upon a reasonable showing that the proposed activity shall not materially impair the Purpose of this 

Agreement. Failure of the Grantee to make a decision within sixty (60) days from the date on which the 

request is accepted by the Grantee or notice of a time extension is received by the Grantor shall be deemed 

to constitute approval of the request as submitted, so long as the request sets forth the provisions of this 

section relating to deemed approval after the passage of time. 

 5. Assignment:  The Grantee may assign this Agreement to another governmental body or 

to any charitable corporation or trust among the purposes of which is the maintenance and preservation 

of historic properties only in the event that the Grantee should cease to function in its present capacity. 

 6. Validity and Severability:  The invalidity of M.G.L. c. 184 or any part thereof shall not 

affect the validity and enforceability of this Agreement according to its terms. The invalidity or 

unenforceability of any provision of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any 

other provision of this Agreement. 



 

 - 5 - 

 7. Recording:  The Grantor agrees to record this Agreement in the Public Restriction Tract 

Index for the Town of Truro at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, pursuant to section 33 of 

M.G.L. Chapter 184, and file a copy of such recorded instrument with the Grantee. 

 8. Archaeological Activities:  The conduct of archaeological activities on the Premises, 

including without limitation, survey, excavation and artifact retrieval, may occur only following the 

submission of an archaeological field investigation plan prepared by the Grantor and approved in 

writing by the State Archaeologist of the Massachusetts Historical Commission (M.G.L. Ch.9, Section 

27C, 950 CMR 70.00). 

 9. Other Provisions:  None applicable. 

 

 The burden of these restrictions enumerated in paragraphs 1 through 9, inclusive, shall run with 

the land and is binding upon future owners of an interest therein. 

 

 

[rest of this page intentionally left blank] 



 

 - 6 - 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals this                              

____ day of                                   , 2015. 

 

 

GRANTOR: FIRST CONGREGATIONAL PARISH 

CHURCH OF TRURO 

 

 

By:         

      Name:   

      Title:   

 

 

 

 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 

                       ,ss. 

 

 

 On this ____ day of _____________, 2015, before me, the undersigned notary public, 

personally appeared ________________________________, proved to me through satisfactory 

evidence of identification, which was (a current driver’s license) (a current U.S. passport) (my 

personal knowledge of the identity of the principal), to be the person whose name is signed on the 

preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that s/he signed it voluntarily for its stated 

purposes. 

 

 

   _______________________________ 

   Notary Public 

 My Commission Expires                                        



 

 - 7 - 

APPROVAL BY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 

 

_______________________                                                _________________________                                                     

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman                                                      Jan Worthington, Vice-Chairman 

          

 

                                                                                             _________________________ 

Maureen Burgess, Clerk                           Jay Coburn      

                                

_________________________                                          

Robert Weinstein  
 

 

 

 

 I, the undersigned Clerk of the Town of Truro, Massachusetts, hereby attest and certify that at 

a meeting duly held on ______, 2015, the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Truro signed  the 

foregoing Preservation Restriction pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 184, Section 32. 

 

Attest:  Clerk of the Town of Truro,  

Massachusetts: 

                                                     ______________________________ 

 

 

 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 

                       ,ss. 

 

 

 On this ____ day of _____________, 2015, before me, the undersigned notary public, 

personally appeared ________________________________, proved to me through satisfactory 

evidence of identification, which was (a current driver’s license) (a current U.S. passport) (my 

personal knowledge of the identity of the principal), to be the person whose name is signed on the 

preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that s/he signed it voluntarily for its stated 

purposes. 

 

   _______________________________ 

   Notary Public 

 My Commission Expires                                 

 

                                                                          

 

 



 

 - 8 - 

EXHIBIT A 

RECORDED PLAN OF LAND 

 



 

 - 9 - 

EXHIBIT B 

TAX ASSESSOR’S MAP 

 

 

 

  



 

 - 10 - 

 

EXHIBIT C 

BUILDING DOCUMENTATION 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 - 11 - 

EXHIBIT D 

RESTRICTION GUIDELINES 

 

 The purpose of the Restriction Guidelines is to clarify Paragraph Three of the Terms of the 

Preservation Restriction Agreement, which deals with alterations to the Façade of the Church 

Building. Under this Paragraph, prior permission from the Grantee is required for any major alteration. 

Alterations of a minor nature, which are part of ordinary maintenance and repair, do not require the 

Grantee’s prior review. 

 

 In an effort to explain what constitutes a minor alteration and what constitutes a major change, 

which must be reviewed by the Grantee, the following list has been developed. By no means is this list 

comprehensive:  it is only a sampling of some of the more common alterations, which may be 

contemplated by building owners. 

 

PAINT 

 Minor - Exterior hand scraping and repainting of non-decorative and non-significant surfaces as 

part of periodic maintenance. 

 

 Major - Painting or fully stripping decorative exterior surfaces or distinctive stylistic features 

including the bell, weathervane, ornamental woodwork, and stone. 

 

WINDOWS AND DOORS 

 Minor - Regular maintenance including caulking, painting and necessary reglazing. Repair or 

in-kind replacement of existing individual decayed window parts. 

 

 Major - Wholesale replacement of units; change in fenestration or materials; alteration of profile 

or setback of windows as well as any level of stained glass window conservation/restoration. 

The addition of storm windows is also considered a major change; however, with notification it 

is commonly acceptable. 

 

EXTERIOR 

 Minor - Spot repair of existing cladding and roofing including in-kind replacement of 

clapboards, shingles, slates, etc. 

 

 Major - Large-scale repair or replacement of cladding or roofing. Change involving 

inappropriate removal or addition of materials or building elements (i.e., removal of chimneys or 

cornice detailing; installation of architectural detail which does not have a historical basis); 

altering or demolishing building additions; spot repointing of masonry. Structural stabilization of 

the Church Building is also considered a major alteration. 

 

 

HEATING/AIR CONDITIONING/ELECTRICAL/PLUMBING SYSTEMS 

Minor - Repair of existing systems. 

 

 Major - Installing or upgrading systems which will result in major exterior appearance changes 

(i.e., disfigured walls, exposed wiring, ducts, and piping); the removal of substantial quantities 

of original exterior materials in the course of construction. 

 

 



 

 - 12 - 

 Changes classified as major alterations are not necessarily unacceptable. Under the Preservation 

Restriction, such changes must be reviewed by the Grantee and their impact on the historic integrity of 

the Church Building assessed. 

 

 It is the responsibility of the owner of the Church Building (Grantor) to notify the Grantee in 

writing when any major alterations are contemplated. Substantial alterations may necessitate review of 

plans and specifications. 

 

 The intent of the Preservation Restriction is to enable the Grantee to review proposed alterations 

and assess their impact on the integrity of the Church Building, not to preclude future change. The 

Grantee will attempt to work with the Grantor to develop mutually satisfactory solutions, which are in 

the best interests of the Church Building. 



Minutes of the meeting of the Truro Historical Commission, June 13, 2015 

Present: Matt Kiefer, Richard Larkin, Helen McNeil-Ashton, Robin Robertson, Chuck 

Steinman (Chair) 

1. The minutes of the October 14, 2014 meeting were accepted.

2. Open Meeting Regulations and Quorum rules were discussed. Chuck has circulated copies

of the regulations. 

3. Historic Preservation Restriction for First Congregational Parish Meeting House, as required

by the Community Preservation Commission (CPC): 

The Parish has hired Jay Wickersham pro bono to prepare the restriction, which has been 

reviewed by the Massachusetts Historical Commission (MHC) and by Town Counsel. During 

this process it was discovered that there was no clear title to the land. According to MHC, there 

were two choices: to place the restriction onto the deed after a title search and lengthy legal 

process, or to place it onto a Preservation Restriction Index by the Town, a much faster  

process. The latter choice was selected. The Truro Historical Commission would hold the 

restriction on behalf of the Town and the Board of Selectmen would have to approve it. 

It was noted that the restriction applies only to the exterior of the Meeting House and a 10-foot 

perimeter. The 1996 addition to the building is not covered. 

Chuck moved and Robin seconded the following motion: 

“The Truro Historical Commission approves the Historic Preservation Restriction 

as written and accepts the responsibility for ensuring that it is enforced on behalf of 

the Town of Truro. The Truro Historical Commission recommends that the Board 

of Selectmen approve the restriction.” 
The motion passed unanimously. 

It was noted that the design for the renovations, drawn up by architect Mark Almeda, which 

will define the base conditions for purposes of the Restriction, will be attached as Exhibit C. 

Matt Kiefer noted that there was no space on the document for the THC’s approval to be 
entered. Chuck to email Attorney Jay Wickersham, with copies to the CPC, expressing Matt’s 

concern regarding the THC’s approval. 

4. Chuck read a letter by James Marshall about his mid 20
th 

century modern house at 13 Depot

Road, expressing thanks that these buildings now appear in the mid 20
th 

century house study,

and correcting the date (not 1955 as on the Assessor’s database, but earlier, 1949). Chuck to 

reply and try to locate the name of the architect, and also send a copy to the CPC and BOS. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Helen McNeil-Ashton 

Agenda Item:  5B6 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5C 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 23, 2015 

 

ITEM: Approval of Order by Agreement – Dangerous Dog 

 

EXPLANATION:  A Labrador Retriever named Rolo resides part of the year with its owners in the Town of 

Truro.  Rolo was involved in an incident on May 28, 2015 in the Provincetown Bark Park wherein Rolo attacked 

a Min Pin dog named King.  As a result of the attack by Rolo, King sustained serious injury and subsequently 

passed away.  As a result of the May 28, 2015 incident, King’s owner, on June 7, 2015, filed with the Town a 

complaint seeking a determination that Rolo be deemed a dangerous dog pursuant to Massachusetts General 

Laws, Chapter 140, Section 157.  At the June 9, 2015 Board of Selectman meeting, King’s owner spoke during 

public comment and reiterating the request.  In lieu of the Board conducting a public hearing on this request, 

Rolo’s owners have signed an Order by Agreement stipulating that the dog may not leave the property where 

it is kept unless it is on a three (3) foot leash and is muzzled.  Town Counsel Jamie Veara prepared the Order of 

Agreement insuring that it would be enforceable if violated.  The Board of Selectmen must approve and sign 

the order. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The order will not be in effect and enforceable. 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Order by Agreement – Dangerous Dog, as attached, and to 

authorize the Selectmen to sign the agreement. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Order by Agreement – Dangerous Dog  

 



1 

  AGENDA ITEM: 5C1 
ORDER BY AGREEMENT 

On this  day of June, 2015, the Town of Truro, by and through its Board of 

Selectmen (hereinafter “Selectmen”) and Marie Porzio and Julie Murtagh of 393 Shore Road, 

Truro, MA (hereinafter “Owners”) hereby agree to the following terms and conditions which 

upon execution by the parties shall be considered as and enforced as an Order issued under the 

provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 140, Section 157 as relates to the Owners’ 

dog, Rolo. 

WHEREAS, Owners own and keep their Labrador Retriever named Rolo in the Town of 

Truro; 

WHEREAS, Rolo was involved in an incident on May 28, 2015 in the Provincetown 

Bark Park wherein Rolo attacked a Min Pin dog named King owned by Luanne G. Lipkin and 

Kelly Kelman of 36 Pearl Street, Provincetown, MA; 

WHEREAS, as a result of the attack by Rolo, King sustained serious injury and 

subsequently passed away; 

WHEREAS, as a result of the May 28, 2015 incident, Luanne G. Lipkin on June 7, 2015 

filed with the Selectmen a complaint seeking a determination that Rolo be deemed a dangerous 

dog pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 140, Section 157; 

WHEREAS, the Selectmen would serve as the hearing authority pursuant to Chapter 140, 

Section 157 and intended to schedule a public hearing on the June 7, 2015 complaint; 

WHEREAS, Owners wish to forego and waive a hearing and instead wish to reach 

agreement with the Selectmen regarding Rolo; 



2 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for consideration which the Selectmen and Owners acknowledge 

and agree is sufficient, the parties agree to the following: 

1. Rolo shall be deemed a dangerous dog; 

2. that when removed from the premises of the Owners or the premises of any 

person keeping Rolo, Rolo shall at all times be securely and humanely muzzled 

and restrained with a chain or other tethering device having a minimum tensile 

strength of 300 pounds and not exceeding three (3) feet in length; 

3. that the terms of this Agreement shall be considered an Order issued by the 

Selectmen pursuant to Chapter 140, Section 157; 

4. Owners agree to waive their right to a public hearing and further agree to waive 

any and all appeals otherwise available pursuant to Chapter 140, Section 157(d); 

5. Owners acknowledge and agree that the terms of this Agreement as an Order from 

the Selectmen shall be enforced pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 140, 

Section 157(h) and Chapter 140, Section 157A; 

6. Owners acknowledge and agree that they have carefully read the terms of this 

Agreement, have been afforded the opportunity to review the same with legal 

counsel of their choosing if they so desire, understand fully the terms of the 

Agreement and execute this Agreement freely and voluntarily without coercion or 

duress. 

  



3 

 

 

[THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

  



4 

 

 

 

 EXECUTED AS A SEALED INSTRUMENT as of the date noted above. 

 

TRURO BOARD OF SELECTMEN:  OWNERS: 

 

 

 

              

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman    Marie Porzio 

 

 

 

              

Janet Worthington, Vice Chairman   Julie Murtagh 

  

      

 

       

Maureen Burgess, Clerk 

 

 

 

 

       

Robert Weinstein 

 

 

 

 

       

Jay Coburn 

 

 

 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5D 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 23, 2015 

 

ITEM: Update on Town Counsel Transition 

 

EXPLANATION:  Board of Selectmen Chair Paul Wisotzky and Vice Chair Jan Worthington and I met with the 

Attorney’s from Kopleman and Paige to discuss the transition.  Attorney Veara has been notified of the 

upcoming transition. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None required, for discussion purposes only. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  None 

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Clerk, Treasurer, Collector 

 

REQUESTOR:  Cynthia A. Slade, C/T/C 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 23, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Postage Meter Agreement 

 

EXPLANATION:  Current Agreement Expired 3/30/2015 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Postage Meter Budget 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Significant time loss in creating other means for mailing (ie:  

stamps, stamped envelopes, etc.) 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 36 months (3 year) agreement with Pitney 

Bowes Global Financial Services for the period 6/30/2015-7/1/2018  for a DM225 Digital 

Mailing System and to authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Pitney Bowes Services Agreement & Customer Proposal 

 

Agenda Item:  6A1 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item:  6A1 



 



1 

 

                                                                      Agenda Item: 6A2 

 
TOWN OF TRURO 

Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 
 

 

DEPARTMENT:  DPW 

 

REQUESTOR:   Jay Norton, Director 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 23, 2015 

 

ITEM: Execution of town services contracts 

 

EXPLANATION:  Annual renewal of town services contracts including: Heating oil, 

gasoline/diesel, propane, portable toilet facilities, and electrician services. All of the vendors 

and contractors are the same as last year and we were very pleased with their service. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): DPW FY 16 budget  

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  We would have to go out to rebid that would negatively affect 

performance of the department and lead to impacts in the community.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the annual contracts for Heating Oil, 

Gasoline/Diesel, Propane, Portable Toilet Facilities, and Electrician Services. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Award Letters and Service Contracts 

 



   Agenda Item:6A2



Agreement Between 

Town of Truro, MA 

and 

MA Frazier, Inc.  

This agreement, made the 23
rd

 day of June, 2015 by and between MA Frazier, Inc., mailing address of

PO Box 1079, North Eastham, MA 02651 herein called the “Contractor” and the Town of Truro, 

mailing address PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666, herein call the “Town”. 

Witnesseth, that the Contractor and Town for the consideration herein after named agree as follows: 

Article 1.  Scope of Work 

The contractor shall furnish portable toilets as called for in the specifications for: 

“Invitation for Bids for Portable Toilets” issued on February 19, 2015. 

Article 2.  Time Period 

The contract is for the period of April 1, 2015 through March 31, 2016. 

Article 3.  Contract Sum 

Overall Price: $20,367.00, Additional Pumping: $11.25, Special Event per day: $59.00 

Article 4.  Time of Payment 

The Contractor shall submit original invoices to the Town.  Payment will be made within fourteen days 

of receipt of the invoice. 

Article 5.  Contract Documents 

The Specifications, Bid and this Agreement form the Contract, and they are fully a part of the Contract 

as attached and incorporated herein by reference.  In addition, the following terms shall be followed:  



Each unit will be equipped with a working lock system, occupied/vacant indicator, tissue paper holder 

that is firmly attached to the unit per manufacturer’s specification, seat cover will be hinged and in 

working worker. Toilets shall be kept in good operating condition and without damage at all times, with 

vendor making necessary repairs or replacements when required. 

Toilets shall be serviced including disinfecting as often as required and contracted for by the [Town]. 

Disinfecting includes but is not limited to emptying the waste, using water with sanitizer, wiping/ 

washing down the exterior and wiping/washing down the interior with antibacterial cleaner. Servicing 

not only includes disinfecting the toilet, but also includes restocking of all supplies such as toilet paper 

and hand sanitizer where applicable. Hand sanitizers and refills, as needed, shall be included in the 

costs for all toilets, both regular and accessible. 

The Town will only pay for cleanings that are performed. If for any reason the vendor cannot clean a 

particular unit(s), the Town shall receive a credit on the next invoice for services not performed in the 

prior month. 

The purpose of this contract is to provide Portable Toilets, furnish all supplies, as well as be responsible 

for the cleaning of toilets. Placement of [ADA-compliant] toilets may require ramps. Cleaning services 

may be needed [daily, every other day, twice per week or weekly], please refer to specifications 

included with the Invitation to Bids. This shall include any extra supplies needed such as toilet paper, 

paper towels and hand sanitizer.  

Article 6.  Event of Default/Remedies 

6.1 Any one of more of the following acts or omissions of the Contractor shall constitute an event 

of default hereunder (“Event of Default”): 

6.1.1  failure to perform the Services satisfactorily or on schedule; 

6.1.2  failure to submit any report hereunder; and/or 

6.1.3  failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition of this Agreement. 

6.2. Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the [Town] may take any one, or more, or all, of 

the following actions: 

6.2.1  give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of Default and requiring it to be 

remedied within, in the absence of a greater or lesser specification of time, thirty (30) 

days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is not timely remedied, 

terminate this Agreement, effective two (2) days after giving the Contractor notice of 

termination; 

6.2.2  give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of Default and suspending all 

payments to be made under this Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract 

price which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the period from the date of 

such notice until such time as the [Town] determines that Contractor has cured the Event 

of Default shall never be paid to the Contractor; 

6.2.3  set off against any other obligations the State may owe to the Contractor any damages 

the [Town] suffers by reason of any Event of Default; and/or 

6.2.4  treat the Agreement as breached and pursue any of its remedies at law or in equity, or 

both. 



MA Frazier, Inc. Town of Truro 

_____________________________________ ___________________________________ 

Matthew Frazier Paul Wisotzky 

President, Owner Chair, Board of Selectmen 





Agreement Between 

Town of Truro, MA 

and 

MJT Enterprises, dba Cape Cod Oil Company 

This agreement, made the 23
rd

 day of June, 2015 by and between MJT Enterprises dba Cape Cod Oil

Company, mailing address of PO Box 993, Provincetown, MA   02657 herein called the “Contractor” 

and the Town of Truro, mailing address PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666, herein call the “Town”. 

Witnesseth, that the Contractor and Town for the consideration herein after named agree as follows: 

Article 1.  Scope of Work 

The contractor shall furnish Propane as called for in the specifications for: 

“Invitation for Bids for Propane Delivery” issued on May 19, 2015. 

Article 2.  Time Period 

The contract is for the period of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 

Article 3.  Contract Sum 

Propane:  $.4599 O.E.P. per gallon Mark Up. 

Article 4.  Time of Payment 

The Contractor shall submit original invoices to the Town.  Payment will be made within fourteen days 

of receipt of the invoice. 

Article 5.  Contract Documents 

The Specifications, Bid and this Agreement form the Contract, and they are fully a part of the Contract 

as attached and incorporated herein by reference. 



Article 6.  Termination for Cause 

The Town may terminate this Agreement for cause, at any time upon written notice to the other party 

designating the reason for said termination.  Termination shall be effective immediately. 

MJT Enterprises, Inc. Town of Truro 

dba Cape Cod Oil Company 

_____________________________________ ___________________________________ 

Halcyone H. Tasha  Paul Wisotzky 

President, Owner Chair, Board of Selectmen 





Agreement Between 

Town of Truro, MA 

and 

MJT Enterprises, dba Cape Cod Oil Company 

This agreement, made the 23
rd

 day of June, 2015 by and between Cape Cod Oil Company, mailing

address of PO Box 993, Provincetown, MA  02657 herein called the “Contractor” and the Town of 

Truro, mailing address PO Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666, herein call the “Town”. 

Witnesseth, that the Contractor and Town for the consideration herein after named agree as follows: 

Article 1.  Scope of Work 

The contractor shall furnish all Gasoline and Diesel Fuel as called for in the specifications for: 

“Invitation for Bids for the supply and delivery of gasoline and diesel fuel to the Town of Truro for the 

period of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016” issued on May 19th, 2015. 

Article 2.  Time Period 

The contract is for the period of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 

Article 3.  Contract Sum 

Diesel Fuel: $ 0.159 OEP 

Gasoline:  $0.159 OEP  

Article 4.  Time of Payment 

The Contractor shall submit original invoices to the Town.  Payment will be made within fourteen days 

of receipt of the invoice. 

Article 5.  Contract Documents 

The Specifications, Bid and this Agreement form the Contract, and they are fully a part of the Contract 

as attached and incorporated herein by reference. 



Article 6.  Termination for Cause 

The Town may terminate this Agreement for cause, at any time upon written notice to the other party 

designating the reason for said termination.  Termination shall be effective immediately. 

MJT Enterprises, Inc. 

Cape Cod Oil Company           Town of Truro 

_____________________________________ ___________________________________ 

Halcyone H. Tasha  Paul Wisotzky 

President & Owner  Chair, Board of Selectmen 





Agreement Between 

Town of Truro, MA 

and 

MJT Enterprises, dba Cape Cod Oil Company 

This agreement, made the 23rd day of June, 2015 by and between Cape Cod Oil Company, mailing 

address of PO Box 993, Provincetown, MA  02657 herein called the “Contractor” and the Town of 

Truro, mailing address PO Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666, herein call the “Town”. 

Witnesseth, that the Contractor and Town for the consideration herein after named agree as follows: 

Article 1.  Scope of Work 

The contractor shall furnish and deliver Fuel Oil products as called for in the specifications for: 

“Invitation for Bids for the supply and delivery of #2 Fuel Oil  to the Town of Truro for the period of 

July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016” issued on June 3, 2015. 

Article 2.  Time Period 

The contract is for the period of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 

Article 3.  Contract Sum 

Estimated Usage: 11,296 gallons 

Price per gallon: $0.30 OEP  

Article 4.  Time of Payment 

The Contractor shall submit original invoices to the Town.  Payment will be made within fourteen days 

of receipt of the invoice. 

Article 5.  Contract Documents 

The Specifications, Bid and this Agreement form the Contract, and they are fully a part of the Contract 

as attached and incorporated herein by reference. 

Article 6.  Termination for Cause 



The Town may terminate this Agreement for cause, at any time upon written notice to the other party 

designating the reason for said termination.  Termination shall be effective immediately. 

MJT Enterprises, Inc. 

Cape Cod Oil Company           Town of Truro 

_____________________________________ ___________________________________ 

Halcyone H. Tasha  Paul Wisotzky  

President & Owner  Chair, Board of Selectmen 





Agreement Between 

The Town of Truro  

And  

B&B Electric 

This Agreement made the __23rd___ day of __June____ of 2015, by and between the Town of Truro, called 

“the Town”, and B&B Electric, called “the Contractor”, for the provision of electrical services for the Truro 

owned buildings on an “as needed” basis. 

Witness, that the Town and the Contractor, for the consideration named, agree as follows: 

1. Scope of Work: The Contractor shall perform all Work required and as specified in the Invitation to Bid and

Specifications issued by the Chief Procurement Officer of Barnstable County.  

2. Time of Completion: The Contractor must begin Work under this Contract on July 1, 2015 after the Bid

Award and Notice to Proceed is issued, and shall expire on June 30, 2016. 

3. Contract Sum: The Town shall pay the Contractor, in current funds, for the performance of the Work, for

the contract sum of $60.00 per hour, with an after-hours, holiday and weekend rate of $90.00 per hour.   The 

price for materials will be cost plus a 15% (not to exceed 15%) mark up.    

4. Contract Documents: The following, together with this Agreement, form the Contract and are as fully a part

of the Contract as if attached to this Agreement or herein repeated: the Advertisement, Bidding Documents, 

Contract Forms, Conditions of the Contract, and all Modifications issued after execution of the Contract. 

5. REAP Certification: Pursuant to MGL c. 62(c), s.49(a), the individual signing this Contract on behalf of the

Contractor certifies, under the penalties of perjury, that, to the best of his/her knowledge and belief, the 

Contractor has complied with any and all applicable State tax laws. 

6. Performance: The Work performed under this Contract shall be rendered in conformity with the standards of

the trade and shall be professional and workmanlike in all respects.  Substandard workmanship shall be deemed 

a breach of this Contract. 

7. Compliance: This Contract shall be construed in accordance with and shall be governed by the laws of the

Commonwealth of Massachusetts.  Any Contract provision inconsistent with state law shall be given no force or 

effect.  In the event that a provision is deemed to be unlawful, it shall be severed from the Contract, and at the 

option of the Town, the balance of the provision and/or Contract shall continue in full force and effect.

8. Executive Order 195: The Governor, or his designee, the Secretary of Administration and Finance,

and the State Auditor or his designee, shall have the right, at reasonable notice, to examine the books, 

records, and other compilations of data of the Contractor which pertain to the performance of the 

provisions and requirements of this Contract. 



In WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed, or caused to be executed by their duly 

authorized officials, this Agreement in duplicate on the respective dates indicated below: 

TOWN OF TRURO B&B ELECTRIC 

____________________________________ _________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair  Shawn Mahoney 

Truro Board of Selectmen Owner 

Date:_______________________________ Date:____________________________ 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 23, 2015 

 

ITEM:  VNA Contract FY16 

 

EXPLANATION:  The FY15 VNA Contract will expire on June 30, 2015.  This is the new contract 

which will run from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Health Agent Budget 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   VNA services will not be available to the Town of Truro 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the fy16 contract between the Visiting Nurse 

Association of Cape Cod, Inc. and the Town of Truro, and to authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. VNA Contract 

 

Agenda Item:  6A3 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item:  6A3 



 



 



 



 



 



 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 23, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Request to use Town Owned Property 

 

EXPLANATION:  Cape Cod Modern House Trust has applied to use Snow’s Field for parking 

approximately 25 cars on August 16th from 11am-3pm for their House Tour event. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Applicant will need to find alternate parking for participants 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the use of Snow’s Field for parking of 

approximately 25 cars, on August 16th from 11am-3pm. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to use Town Owned Property 

 

Agenda Item:  6B 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item:  6B1 



 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 23, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Reappointment of Stanley Sigel to the Pamet Harbor Commission, and Deborah 

McCutcheon to the Conservation Commission 

 

EXPLANATION:  Stanley Sigel has filled out an application to serve, to be reappointed as an 

alternate to the Pamet Harbor Commission, Deborah McCutcheon has filled out an application 

to serve, to be reappointed to the Conservation Commission. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Applicants will not be able to participate in Commission 

meetings. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO reappoint Stanley Sigel to the Pamet Harbor Commission as 

an alternate for a one year term ending June 30, 2016, and to reappoint Deborah McCutcheon 

to the Conservation Commission as a full member for a three year term ending June 30, 2018. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Stanley Sigel 

2. Application to Serve-Deborah McCutcheon 

 

Agenda Item:  6C 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item: 6C1 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 

Agenda Item:  6C2 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Department 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 23, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Use of Town-Owned Property 

 

EXPLANATION:  Request to hold ceremony only, at Head of the Meadow Beach, on July 21st .  

Eight people, one hour, no music, no structures. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Wedding will not be held at Head of the Meadow Beach 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve use of Town-Owned Property (Head of the 

Meadow Beach) for a wedding ceremony on July 21st at 4:30pm. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Use of Town-Owned Property Application and supporting approvals 

 

Agenda Item:  6D 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item: 6D1 

Personal Information Redacted 

July 21st, 2015







1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 23, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Use of Town Owned Property Application 

 

EXPLANATION:  Genevieve Morin has applied to use Pamet Park for yoga on Sunday mornings 

in June, July and August. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Applicant will not be able to hold yoga classes at Pamet Park. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve Genevieve Morin’s request to use Pamet Park for 

yoga on Sunday mornings starting on June 2, 2015 through August 30, 2015. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Use of Town Owned Property Application 

 

Agenda Item:  6E 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item:  6E1 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 23, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Amendment to Contract with Town Administrator 

 

EXPLANATION:  There has been an amendment to the contract with the Town Administrator 

regarding payment of relocation expenses. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Town Administrator will not be reimbursed relocation expenses. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the amendment to the contract with the Town 

Administrator regarding payment of relocation expenses. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Copy of Amendment to contract with Town Administrator 

 

Agenda Item:  6F 
 

 

 

 



AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT WITH TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this _____ day of _________, 2015 by and 

between the Town of Truro, Massachusetts, a municipal corporation, acting by and through its 

Board of Selectmen (“the Town”), and Rae Ann Palmer (“the Town Administrator”) as follows: 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, the Town and the Town Administrator entered into an “Employment Agreement” 

effective November 1, 2014 providing for the Town Administrator’s service to the Town and 

outlining the terms and conditions of her employment; 

WHEREAS, provision for payment by the Town of the Town Administrator’s relocation 

expenses, as previously agreed to by the parties, was inadvertently omitted from the Employment 

Agreement; 

WHEREAS, the parties wish to correct this oversight and provide for payment of such expenses 

in accordance with this Amendment; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Amendment of Employment Agreement.  The Employment Agreement referenced

above shall be amended by appending thereto and making a part thereof this Amendment.  In all 

other respects, the Employment Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

2. Payment of Relocation Expenses.  Upon submission by the Town Administrator of an

invoice or other written documentation of same, the Town shall reimburse the Town 

Administrator for her expenses in relocating to the Truro area to serve as Town Administrator, in 

an amount not to exceed Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00).  It is intended that this 

expense/reimbursement be regarded and paid as an FY2015 obligation of the Town. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town of Truro has caused this Amendment to be signed and 

executed in its behalf by its Board of Selectmen, and duly attested by its Town Clerk, and the 

Town Administrator has signed and executed this Amendment, both in duplicate, the day and 

year first above written. 

______________________________ 

Rae Ann Palmer 

Town Administrator 

Agenda Item:  6F1 



Attest: 

 

_____________________________                           __________________________ 

Cindy Slade                                                                 Date: 

Truro Town Clerk 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                    _________________________                                              

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman     Janet W. Worthington, Vice-Chairman 

Board of Selectmen                                                    Board of Selectmen  

 

 

 _________________________                                  __________________________    

Maureen Burgess, Clerk                Robert Weinstein   

Board of Selectmen                                                     Board of Selectmen  

 

   

 

                                                                                

________________________________ 

Jay Coburn 

Board of Selectmen 

 

 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

May 26, 2015   Page 1 of 8 
 

Truro Board of Selectmen 

Meeting Minutes – May 26, 2015 

Truro Town Hall, 5:00pm  

 

Members Present: Paul Wisotzky-Chair, Jan Worthington-Vice Chair, Maureen Burgess-Clerk, Jay 

Coburn and Robert Weinstein 

Others Present: Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer, Trudi Brazil Town Accountant, Jay Norton 

DPW Director, Chief of Police Kyle Takakjian and Kelly Clark, Recreation and Beach Director  

 

Chairman Coburn called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT NONE 

No public comments from the public were heared.  

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS NONE 

 

TABLED ITEMS NONE 

    

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

Vote on Election of Board of Selectmen Officers 

Selectmen Weinstein made a motion to nominate Paul Wisotzky as Chair. Selectmen 

Worthington seconded the motion. So voted: 4-0-1. Selectmen Wisotzky abstained.  

Selectmen Chair Wisotzky thanked former Selectmen Chair Coburn for his leadership. Selectmen 

Burgess made a motion to nominate Jan Worthington as Vice-Chairman. Selectmen Coburn 

seconded the motion. So voted 4-0-1. Selectmen Worthington abstained.  

Selectmen Worthington made a motion to nominate Maureen Burgess as Clerk. Selectmen 

Coburn seconded the motion. So voted 4-0-1. Selectmen Burgess abstained. 
 

Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Liaison Assignments 

Selectmen Chair Wisotzky explained the role of the BoS liaison. Selectmen Chair Wisotzky asked 

for a motion to approve this year’s liaison assignments. Selectmen Coburn so moved. Selectmen 

Selectmen Burgess seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0.  

 

Parking on South Pamet Road 

Jay Norton, DPW Director, spoke of the proposed 9 spaces on South Pamet Road. One abutter that had 

contacted him was concerned about cars filling in between the two parking location gaps he reported.  

The parking spots will be well marked. Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer, stated that since recent 

flooding a few more beach parking spaces have additionally been lost at Ballston. Selectmen Coburn 

moved to authorize the addition of nine parking spaces locations as proposed by town staff on 

South Pamet Road for parking by permit for Ballston beach. Selectmen Weinstein seconded the 

motion. Dennis Clark, spoke as an abutter, that he was concerned that there was limited time to 

discuss the options. Madilyn Miller, of South Pamet Rd, was concerned about the safety of pedestrians 

with sporadic parking spaces and littering and porto-potties. She stated concern about enforcement and 

the use of her driveway as a turn around location for vehicles. She suggested a shuttle from Truro 

Central School. Jay Norton addressed her concerns. Chief Takakjian spoke of the discovery of the 

Agenda Item:  6G 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

May 26, 2015   Page 2 of 8 
 

locations based on line of sight. Selectmen Chair Wisotzky stated that the Board of Selectmen are 

beginning conversations on utilizing shuttles. Ms. Miller questioned if the parking spots would then 

remain in place and if her property taxes would be reduced due to the parking spots. Selectmen 

Worthington stated that parking along South Pamet Road could be revisted this summer. There was a 

discussion on issues relating to trespassing. Jerry Spier, an abutter on South Pamet Road, spoke of the 

problematic issues with additional road side parking. Selectmen Worthington responded that there are 

many layers of agencies restricting what they can do with the sand in the parking lot. Selectmen 

Coburn spoke of the long range issues with the receding dunes and loss of the parking lot over time. 

Selectmen Worthington asked for additional warning signs to the additional foot traffic.  

 

There was a brief discussion regarding whether this was a public hearing. Morgan Clark, stated that 

the abutters are not comfortable with having parking along South Pamet Road and are very concerned 

with the safety issues. Carolyn Miller spoke of the many turtles that travel across the road and asked 

for turtle signage. Selectmen Worthington acknowleged the many concerns and suggested a trial basis 

of implementing the parking. Selectmen Coburn asked for data as to when the parking lot is at 

capacity. Kelly Clark, Recreation and Beach Director stated that it is sand bar related which beaches 

are the most popular in a given day within the season. She spoke to the location of the beach 

attendants at Ballston beach. Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer suggested that parking be revisited 

in 30 days after the start of the season, noting if it is causing major problems they will rediscuss the 

situation. Selectmen Coburn made an amendment to the motion to revisit the decision on the 14
th

 

of July. So voted unanimously 5-0.  

 

Discussion on the Parking at Pamet Harbor with Pamet Harbor Commission 

Selectmen Chair Wisotzky stated that the Board of Selectmen has been asked to postpone the 

implementation of the parking regulations that were agreed upon in the Land Mangement Agreement 

with the Department of Fish and Game in Massachusetts. He explained that the state helps Truro 

maintain the parking lot, ramp, dock and floats. There are certain State rules and regulations that the 

town must adhere to which includes the parking regulation. When the Town went into the Land 

Management Agreement it was supported by the Pamet Harbor Commission.  

 

Doug Cameron, from the Department of Fish and Game, who is the Assistant to the Director of the 

Office of Boating Access, spoke on his role at that Agency. He stated that this is a very common 

agreement utilized by many towns. The towns oversee the day to day maintenance. He added that 

there must be adherence to 320 CMR 2.0. The facility’s main function is to provide boating access for 

the general public. Activities associated with commercial activity are prohibited per CMR. He next 

spoke of designated parking spaces noting Section 5 of the Agreement.  He stated how many trailer 

and single space car spaces there were at the time the agreement was signed.  

 

Selectmen Chair Wisotzky asked if the town could entertain postponing the regulations. Mr. Cameron 

responded that postponing it would be different to the agreement and henceforth would not be 

allowed. Selectmen Coburn stated that the agreement was signed so that the Board of Selectmen could 

increase fees for the operation of Pamet Harbor. There was a brief discussion that clients of Charter 

boats are not a permitted to park their vehicles which is covered under number 5 of the agreement.  

 

Tim Silva, Chair of the Pamet Harbor Commission, proposed a walking bridge be placed in the 

location of the old railroad bridge to the Corn Hill Beach to assist with parking. Selectmen Chair 

Wisotzky responded if Mr. Silva wished to pursue this, to bring it to a separate meeting for an 

additional discussion on the topic. Selectmen Chair Wisotzky stated that he and Vice Chair 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

May 26, 2015   Page 3 of 8 
 

Worthington have filed Ethics Disclosures. Selectmen Weinstein read a letter from the State Ethics 

Commission in which they conceded no violation was made by Selectmen Weinstein as a mooring 

holder and BoS Member signing the Land Management Agreement. He added that he feels that he can 

weigh in on these issues.  

 

Monize Rose, Truro resident stated that he felt that the Land Manegment Agreement keeps people out 

of the harbor. He added that the town’s people pay for dredging every year. Mr. Cameron stated that 

there are other Sttae Agencies that assist with the dredging. Town Administrator, Rae Ann Palmer, 

stated that the Agreement prohibits long term parking, not short term parking and is in the discretion 

of the Harbor Master. Mr. Cameron added that the intent of the Agreement is to preserve the parking 

lot for the boating public. He added that the rules and regulations are in place to help with the 

management of the parking lot.  

 

Selectmen Coburn added that there are issues when the parking lot is at its maximum and they are not 

shutting tax payers out of the harbor. When the parking lot is full priority is going to be given to the 

boat owners. Selectmen Chair Wisotzky added that the Town is going to be doing an accessment of 

the use of the Harbor daily this summer. Mr. Silva explained the need for the dredging.  

 

Eric Morea, of the Pamet Harbor Commission, asked if the prior agreement had specific parking 

regulations. Mr. Cameron responded that it didn’t as it hadn’t pertained to the issue of the mooring 

spaces or car top spaces. Mr. Morea questioned why the parking regulations were not implemented 

since 1964. Selectmen Chair Wisotzky responded by noting the history of the fee adjustment meant 

revisiting the Land Management Agreement.  

 

Mr. Morea questioned the length of time that a dinghy’s and equipment remain on the docks. He 

showed pictures of equipment that is left on the dock. Selectmen Weinstein reflected on a conversation 

that he had with Jack Sheppard, Director of the Office of Boating Access, who said that equipment 

such as lobster pots is seasonal and as long as they are not impacting people’s ability to use the floats 

it is fine. The dinghy’s are used by the mooring holders to access their floats. Mr. Cameron added that 

it is up to the town to make the whole operation work. Selectmen Chair Wisotzky added that it was up 

to the Habror Master to make sure that the operations run smoothly.  

 

Selectmen Coburn added that if there are issues then perhaps their needs to be changes made. He 

added that there is some flexibility when the Harbor is not operating at maximum capacity. When it is 

at maximum capacity the Town has to adbide by the LMA.  Elena Rice, came before the Board of 

Selectmen, she felt that everything despite the Charter customers is being allowed. Selectmen Chair 

Wisotzky responded that they will have flexibility. She showed a picture of an empty parking lot on 

the day that they were going to be issued a fine of $50 if their charter customers were to park in the lot. 

Selectmen Worthington responded that they need to clarify this matter with the Harbor Master as it is 

not their intention when the lot is empty to enforce the parking lot rules. Ms. Palmer responded for 

clarification that it is when the Charter fishermen arrive early in the morning and leave their vehicles 

and trailers for long durations that it becomes an issue. The shoulder season is not the issue but when 

the summer season starts there is an issue and it is hard to manage. Mr. Cameron stated that 

commercial use of the parking lot is not an allowed use. Ms. Rice spoke of the history of her 

husband’s charter fishing business. Selectmen Worthington spoke to the size of her charter business 

and what was really at issue. It was discussed what was said August 2014 at the Board of Selectmen 

meeting and what had been conveyed then.  

 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

May 26, 2015   Page 4 of 8 
 

Mr.Cameron reitereated that the rules and regulations are in place and should be adhered to adding 

when there are problems the rules should be enforced. Ms. Rice spoke of short term parking being 

allowed due to a Town memorandum. Ms. Palmer stated that these people are short term and can move 

their vehicle if the Harbor Master requires it. Selectmen Worthington stated that she empathized with 

how the change was affecting people and perhaps the Land Management Agreement needs to be 

revisited if this is not going to work. Mr. Cameron responded that the agreement can be revised at any 

time but the rules and regulations are in place and it is the charge of the State to provide boating access 

for the general public. Ms. Rice asked the Board to clarify what the procedure will be going forward. 

Selectmen Chair Wisotzky stated that the agreement sets the framework. Joe Francis, stated that the 

Land Management Agreement has been changed and asked that the parking remain status quo. 

Selectmen Coburn stated that he is not in favor of putting this on hold because it puts the fee increases 

on hold. Selectmen Chair Wisotzky stated that they cannot post pone enforcement. Mr. Francis stated 

that the agreement has changed with the addition of allowing mooring holders parking spaces. Mr. 

Silva stated that the Pamet Harbor Commission endorsed the agreement with traditional uses in place. 

Selectmen Chair Wisotzky stated that “traditional uses” is not in the LMA hence there is some 

latitude. Sean Packard asked for the definition of long term, short term and special permit.  

 

Ms. Palmer explained who will be given parking permits and the definition of both long and short term 

parking. Tony Jackett, Harbor Master, stated that there is discretion when there is no pressure on the 

parking lot. Selectmen Chair Wisotzky stated that they will be doing the survey this summer. 

Selectmen Weinstein made a motion to approve the enforcement of the new single spaced 

parking regulations. Selectmen Burgess seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0.   

 

Aquaculture Development Area Grant Holders Annual Report  

Tony Jackett, Harbor Master, joined by two ADA grant holders Steve Wisbauer and Dana Pazolt were 

before the Board of Selectmen to report on their first year in the ADA. Mr. Jackett commented that 

there are 120K oysters planted so far.  Mr. Pazolt explained that licenses were issued late in the season 

for the first year. He thanked Mr. Jackett for his support but again deflected to the fact that the state 

initially held the grant holders up from getting propogation permits thus affecting ordering oyster seed. 

Mr. Pazolt commented briefly on seeking a Home Rule Petition so that the Division of Marine 

Fisheries would have little to do with their Aquaculture Grant. Steve Wisbauer stated that most of the 

grant holders are moving along slowly but are starting to see growth.  

 

Mr. Wisbauer spoke of the difficult winter that affected everyone’s gear. Selectmen Weinstein spoke 

highly of Mr. Pazolt’s operation and of the support of the Board of Selectmen towards aquaculture 

businesses. Mr. Jackett responded to Selectmen Coburn that Provincetown additionally has awarded 

all 25 grants in their waters with Truro having four actively farmed. Mr. Jackett responded further that 

he didn’t see getting access to capital for gear as a barrier to getting the grants running and the State 

provides a list of hatcheries for people. Selectmen Coburn agreed with Selectmen Weinstein’s 

sentiment that the Board of Selectmen remain supportive of sustained economical development and 

stated the agencies that would like to assist both financially and techinically. Mr. Pazolt explained to 

Selectmen Burgess that as an intertidal grant holder he had a head start on the deep water grant hence 

why he is able to go to market currently. Mr. Pazolt explained the lengthy process to get the oysters 

ready for market from seed. Mr. Wisbauer also spoke of the constant changes in the industry. Regan 

McCarthy, of the TNRTA, advised that the grant holders implement a newsletter. Mr. Jackett noted 

that there has been extensive coverage in the newspapers.  

 

 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

May 26, 2015   Page 5 of 8 
 

Discussion on Vibrio Parahaemolyticus (Control Plan for Oysters) 
Tony Jackett explained the recent history of Vibrio with the subsequent rise in water temperatures in 

2012-2013. He stated that the State implemented a strict plan for people to adhere to inorder to prevent 

the condition through the control plan. Selectmen Burgess asked if there is a policy for the grant 

holders to attend training. Mr. Jackett responded that they are encouraged to attend the workshops. Mr. 

Wisbauer added that the State is working to add additional training and information online. Selectmen 

Coburn stated that the State is leading a very robust training and information services. Mr. Pazolt and 

Mr. Wisbauer both agreed that the State is listening to the growers more.  

 

Discussion on the Interim Fire Chief Consultant 

Selectmen Chair Wisotzky stated that the Town of Truro received three proposals with a review done 

by Rae Ann, Town Administrator, Selectmen Worthington and himself. All three are being rejected 

due to 1) timeline would not meet the needed frame work 2) the proposals were not responsive to this 

being an interim Fire Chief and not a permanent Chief. Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer stated 

that she has reached out to a Massachusetts based search firm, Badge Quest, and asked that they 

submit a modified proposal. She noted that this would give the town an interim Chief by the time the 

current Chief has to leave. Selectmen Coburn asked if there was still an option for support from 

Wellfleet. She responded that the door will remain open for Administrative support for the Fire 

department from the Town of Wellfleet.  

 

Coburn moved that the Board of Selectmen reject all respondents of the Interim Fire Chief 

Search Consultant RFP and the Board of Selectmen authorize the Town Administrator to seek 

quotes to hire a firm to complete a modified search process. Weinstein seconded the motion. So 

voted 4-0-1. Selectmen Chair Wisotzky abstained.  

Discussion of FY16 Goals and Objectives 

Selectmen Coburn started with ideas he has for the FY16 Goals and Objectives. Under Town Finance 

he added: Renew the Town Meeting Vote in support of a Home Rule Petition to extend the room’s tax 

to short-term vacation rental of private homes and condominiums. Under Long-Range Planning he 

added: 1) The Board of Selectmen and the Finance Committee will work to develop a five year 

strategic plan for the Town with a link to services and finances, 2) The Town Administrator will meet 

monthly with the Town Administrators of Provincetown and Wellfleet to explore opportunities for 

greater collaboration of shared services. He explained to Selectmen Worthington that they need to 

discuss where they want to see Truro in a decade’s time and what are the financial implications and 

services of that future, 3) The Town Administrator will meet monthly with the Town Administrators of 

Provincetown and Wellfleet to explore opportunities for greater collaboration and shared services, 4)  

The Town will dedicate increased staff resources in support of the creation of more affordable housing 

and explore partnering with the Town of Wellfleet to hire an Affordable Housing Specialist. He felt that 

staff could further assist the Town and Boards about affordable housing and perhaps partner with 

Wellfleet for an affordable housing specialist through CPC funds.  

 

Under Environment he added, 1) The Board of Selectmen, will propose a By-law at the Annual Town 

Meeting, similar to Provincetown and Wellfleet, to ban single-use plastic bags in the Town. Under 

Outreach and Community Relations he added, 1) The Town Administrator will establish a Facebook 

Page to enable the Town to more effectively communicate with residents and visitors and coordinate 

the Facebook pages with the Police, Recreation and Beach Department, 2) The Town will equip an 

additional meeting room with cameras and sound to record meetings of Town Boards and Commissions 

so that more than one meeting can be recorded at one time. 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

May 26, 2015   Page 6 of 8 
 

 

Under Town Administration he added, 1) The Town Administrator will conduct a comprehensive 

review of the staffing structure of the Town and propose changes necessary to further this goal at Town 

Hall that is sustainable over the long term.  

Under Town Services he added, 1) The Board of Selectmen will revise Policy Memo #17 regarding 

maintenance and snow removal on private roads to differentiate between private roads, private roads in 

subdivisions and roads within the Cape Cod National Seashore. He explained that due to the last winter 

there are several classes of private roads and there needs to be a better solution with regards private 

roads in the Cape Cod National Seashore.  

 

Selectmen Vice-Chair Worthington added 1) goal be added that has something to do with transporation 

mainly with respect to parking issues at the beaches.  

 

Selectmen Burgess added under Long-Range Planning Public Policy 1) Survey of Town Employees 

regarding rental housing, 2) and explore means of acquiring rentals for town employees. It was 

explained that this would not be accomplished if State and Federal funds were used, 3) Impact on year 

round Condo use in conjunction with the Chamber of Commerce and WROC, 4) setting policy of snow 

plowing on private roads. Under Environment 1) The Board of Selectmen and the Town Administrator 

in conjunction with the Conservation Agent via the Ballston Beach Upper Pamet Valley Working Group  

will develop an adaptive management plan for restoring tidal flow to the Pamet River to reduce 

flooding at the Pamet River Valley. Under Town Services 1) Beach Commission, Board of Selectmen 

and Town Administrator will explore the feasibility of shuttle during heavy summer uses from Head of 

the Meadow to Coast Guard and Coast Guard to Ballston. She added 1) update on the Hazard 

Mitigation plan and to assess town infrastructure and residential property risk with respect to climate 

change. Under Town Services, 1) The Board of Selectmen and Town Administrator and the Animal 

Control Officer will work with the Town of Wellfleet to provide an adequate all weather shelter for 

stray and lost pets, 2) Board of Selectmen and the Town Administrator and the IT Director could 

provide notice of lost pets on the Town Website.  

 

Under Finance or Long-Range Planning Weinstein added 1) the potentials for regionalizing Public 

Safety Services with Wellfleet and Provincetown. Under Environment 1) He asked for protection of 

South Pamet Road beginning at the overpass and to begin discussion with MassDOT on the exploration 

of the culvert. Under Transportation 1) COA vehicles are utilized to the fullest extent for meetings and 

town events. Under Town Administration 1) Policy of Legal Counsel review and an updated access to 

Town Counsel policy and how the Town Administrator accesses those services.  

 

Vice-Chair Selectmen Worthington asked to update the goal on the regional shelter in Provincetown 

with the assistance of the Police Chief, Fire Chief and COA.  

 

Selectmen Chair Wisotzky added 1) review of the organization of Town Hall staffing completed early 

for the budget process, 2) a better process to work with other committees for shared information and 

cohesive priorities, 3) engage citizenry around priorities and a way to gather that information mainly 

with respect to the budget, 4) continue regionalization conversations with Provincetown that include 

Wellfleet,  5) Beach transportation and Parking 6) support citizen volunteers and leaders, with respect 

to running meetings, etc. 7) continue conversation around year round condo use in order to bring it 

back to Town Meeting next year. Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer noted that they were able to 

establish a joint meeting with the Planning Board for one of the meeting dates in June in order to begin 

conversations on the goals. It was agreed to have ZBA at the same meeting.  



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

May 26, 2015   Page 7 of 8 
 

 

Regan McCarthy of the NRTTA, suggested that the town was split on the use of year round condos and 

the Non-resident Truro Taxpayers Association would like to see more study done on this topic. She 

stated that their board would assist in funding this study. She stated that there are many factors that will 

be impacted including water use and environmental impact. Selectmen Chair Wisotzky suggested that 

this be discussed in conjunction with the Planning Board and how to move forward with this topic. She 

suggested that a survey could be utilized. Selectmen Worthington thanked Ms. Regan for her 

generousity but added that the town will cover the expense of any study and she felt that the town 

should conduct the survey. There was a brief discussion as to when the public could contribute to the 

goals and objectives. 
 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review and Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign:  

1. Close out of Staging Permits Corn Hill Beach (Bayberry Gardens)  and Ballston Beach (Greg 

Morris) 

B. Review and Approve One Day Entertainment License – Summer Kick off –Recreation Department 6/13 

3-6pm and authorize the Chair to sign application.  

C. Review and Approve 2015 Farmers’ Market Use of Pamet Park and Entertainment License: Mondays 

6/8-9/28, 7-12:30pm and waiver of cost and authorize the Chair to sign applications  

D. Review and Approve Changr of Hours Liquor License-Salty Market LLC (Sunday’s 10AM) per MGL 

138§15 

E. Review and Approve One Day Alcohol and Entertainment Licences: Truro Historical Society; and 

ABCC Charity Wine License Application and Authorize the Chair to sign applications 

F. Review and Approve Ocean to Bay Run /Walk 

G. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen meeting date of June 23, 2015 

H. Review and Approve Appointments to the Permanent Charter Review Committee and revised Charge 

I. Review and Approve the following Licenses: Transient Vendor License-Perry’s Furniture 

J. Review and Approve Amended Form 43 for Payomet Inc. Non-Profit Corporation (dba Payomet 

Performing Arts Center) for Seasonal Wine and Beer Alcohol Licence Applications 

K. Review and Approve inutes of April rr, 2-15 and May 6, 2015 

L. Review and Approve Engagement Letters for Town Auditor and Authorize the Chair to sign 

 

Selectmen Chair Wisotzky asked if there were any questions relative to the Consent Agenda. 

Selectmen Weinstein stated that the Farmers’ market Use of Town property and fee waiver wasn’t 

approved last year. Selectmen Chair Wisotzky noted that this request had been amended on Friday. 

Selectmen Coburn made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Selectmen Burges seconded 

the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0.  

 

Selectmen Reports and Liaison Reports 

Selectmen Coburn-Nothing to report.  

Selectmen Worthington-Spoke highly of the Annual Chamber of Commerce dinner as well as 

Selectmen’s hours. She spoke of a recent resignation from the Provincetown Water and Sewer Board 

and knows someone who would like to serve.  

Selectmen Burgess-attended the MOA III Herring River Restoration Meeting, and spoke of their latest 

activities.  

Selectmen Weinstein-Nothing to report.   

 

Next Meeting Agenda: Public Hearing Food Truck for Head of the Meadow Beach,Conservation 

Restriction for Edgewood farm, Entertainment Licenses, and Appointments.  There was a request for 

an update on the Ballston Beach signage. Selectmen Coburn asked about the next steps for Town 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

May 26, 2015   Page 8 of 8 
 

Counsel. Ms. Palmer indicated that there were 26 cases some that need to be closed. She will request a 

transitional report from current Town Counsel on the cases. There was also a request to have a meeting 

calendar at their next meeting for discussion.  

 

Town Administrator’s Report: No report was given 

 

At 7:49 pm Selectmen Chair Wisotzky asked for a motion to adjourn. Selectmen Coburn so 

moved. Selectmen Burgess seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0. 

 

Respectfully submitted, Nicole Tudor, Board of Selectmen Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________                                                                                                       

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman                                                                   Jan Worthington, Vice-Chairman 

          

 

 

                                                                                                   _________________________ 

Maureen Burgess, Clerk                 Jay Coburn      

                                

                                                                                                          

Robert Weinstein  

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

 
 

 
5.26.2015 Documents Used: 
Agenda Request-Liaison List FY15 

Agenda Request-Schematic of Ballston Beach Parking 

Agenda Request-Packet Material (Elena Rice), Land Management Agreement, BoS Minutes 8/12/2014, Memo Tony Jackett 8/7/2014, Bob Lawton Memo 
9/3/2014. 

Agenda Request-ADA Development Area 

Agenda Request-Div.of Marine Fisheries Control Plan for Oysters 
Agenda Request-Interim Fire Chief 

Agenda Request-FY2015 Goals and Objectives with updates for 5/6/15 

Agenda Request-Staging Permits-Greg Morris and Bayberry Gardens 
Agenda Request-Entertainment Application for Recreation Dept. 6.13.2015 

Agenda Request-Entertainment Application Sustainable Cape and Use of Town Property, Sustainable Cape letter to BoS 5.20.2015, NYT 8.5.2014 Article: 

Farmers’Market Values 
Agenda Request-ABCC Form 43 Salty Market, Retail ABCC Monetary Transmittal Form, Vote of the Corporate Board, ABCC Advisory, Retail Alcohol 

license for Salty Market 

Agenda Request-ABCC Form 43 Truro Historical Society, ABCC Monetary Transmittal Form, Charity Wine License Application, Charity Wine Pouring 
Event Check List, 501c3 IRS determination letter, One Day Alcohol License application, Entertainment Application, Certificate of Solicitation, Certificate 

of Good Standing, TIPS Certifications, Dates of events, Dept. of Public Safety Sunay License application. 

Agenda Request-Ocean to Bay Bike and Road Race Application, Letter to BoS 4.29.2015Map of Road Race, Memo from Recreation and Beach Director. 
Agenda Request-June 23rd Meeting date 

Agenda Request-Applications to Serve for reappointment to Charter Review Committee, Charter Review Charge 

Agenda Request-Business License Application Perry’s Furniture 
Agenda Request-Form 43 Payomet Inc Amended (ABCC), Payomet Incorporated with Secretary Galvin 

Minutes 4.22.2015,5.6.2015 

Agenda Request- Clifton Larson Allen engagement letter 5.18.2015 (Auditors) 



1 | P a g e     B o a r d  o f  S e l e c t m e n  W o r k  S e s s i o n  M a y  1 9  2 0 1 5  
 

                                                                                         Agenda Item: 6G 
Truro Board of Selectmen 

Meeting Minutes – May 19, 2015 

Public Safety Facility, 5:00pm  

 

Members Present: Jay Coburn-Chair, Paul Wisotzky-Vice Chair, Jan Worthington-Clerk, Robert 

Weinstein, Maureen Burgess 

Others Present: Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer and Trudi Brazil Town Accountant 

 
Discussion of Board and Selectmen Liaison List Assignments 

Selectmen Weinstein stated that he did not attend the latest meeting of the Pamet Harbor 
Commission. He stated that the Commission took a vote not to have Selectmen Weinstein be 
the Liaison to the Commission. He felt that this was not an appropriate vote. He spoke of issues 
with the Commission and their lack of minutes, etc. Since the job duties are combined for Tony 
Jackett, he thought perhaps the Pamet Harbor Commission and Shellfish Advisory Committee 
could be combined. Selectmen Weinstein questioned the lack of minutes from the PHC when 
their job is to oversee a major facility in the town.  Selectmen Coburn stated that the Pamet 
Harbor Commission was created at Town meeting so the Committees would not be able to 
merge.  
 

Selectmen Worthington stated that she would be the Liaison to the Pamet Harbor Commission. 

She added that when members of PHC are reappointed the issue of conflict can be addressed.  

Selectmen Chair Coburn responded that Selectmen Worthington could informally be the 

Economic Development Liaison to the Chamber of Commerce. Rae Ann asked to work alongside 

with Selectmen Worthington.  

Selectmen Burgess accepted the Liaison role to the Human Services Committee. Selectmen 

Worthington asked to no longer work with the Charter Review Committee. Selectmen 

Weinstein stated that he would take the Charter Review Committee. There was a discussion on 

the Charter Charge. Selectmen Coburn asked that the Town Administrator be added as staff to 

the Charter Committee.  

Discussion on Board of Selectmen Policies and Procedures Including Communicating as 

Liaisons to Committees/ Boards and Commissions and Town Staff  

Selectmen Burgess accepted the Liaison role to the Energy Committee. There was a brief 

conversation about communicating with committee Chairs as Liaisons.  Selectmen Wisotzky 

added that there needs to be information carried through staff to assist with the 

communication of the committees. There was a discussion on examples of Boards questioning 

the absence of Liaisons at meetings. It was agreed that a mechanism needs to be established 

between Boards and the Board of Selectmen.  



2 | P a g e     B o a r d  o f  S e l e c t m e n  W o r k  S e s s i o n  M a y  1 9  2 0 1 5  
 

Selectmen Weinstein felt that it is incumbent on the Chairs to communicate and the Board of 

Selectmen need to agree on an amount of meetings that they should attend as BoS Liaisons.  

Selectmen Wisotzky differed on the roles of Liaisons. He didn’t feel that policing them is the 

role of the Board of Selectmen but should be assisted by staff.  

Town Administrator Rae Ann stated that there is disconnect between the BoS, committees and 

staff. She further added that this meeting will be a part of the team building and is critical for 

staff, the BoS and the Town Administrator. Selectmen Coburn suggested a joint meeting with 

planning and ZBA to lay out the future issues that need to be tackled.  

Selectmen Coburn asked to stay with the Energy Committee as Liaison. Selectmen Burgess 

stated interest in the Water Resource Oversight Committee. Selectmen Weinstein asked for the 

Historic Commission and Board.  

It was decided to strike designating a Liaison to the Inter-municipal group as they have not met 

in a long time. Selectmen Weinstein stated that the Building Committee should be removed for 

now due to no building projects. Selectmen Burgess asked to stay as the Liaison to the School 

Committee.  Selectmen Weinstein stated that he would like to stay with the Cable and Internet 

Advisory Committee, Board of Health and the Board of Library Trustees. Selectmen Burgess 

asked to stay with the Recycling Committee.  

Selectmen Wisotzky suggested that the Energy and Recycling Committees be merged into a 

Green Committee. Selectmen Coburn asked for Agriculture Commission, Open Space, Planning 

Board, and to continue with the Police department.    

There was a rundown of the Liaison list. Selectmen Burgess asked for the Cemetery 

Commission, Commission on Disability, Cultural Council.  Selectmen Weinstein requested the 

Historical Commission.  Coburn requested Zoning Board of Appeals, Board of Assessors, and the 

Energy Committee.  Selectmen Wisotzky asked for the Finance Committee. Selectmen 

Weinstein asked for Bike and Walkways Committee, Cable and Internet Advisory Committee, 

Board of Library Trustees and the Charter Review Committee. Selectmen Worthington 

requested Pamet Harbor Commission, the Truro Fire and Rescue, Beach Commission, 

Conservation Commission, Economic Development, Shellfish Advisory Committee, Taxation Aid 

Committee and the Concert Committee. Selectmen Burgess requested WROC, and Human 

Services. Selectmen Coburn requested Agricultural Commission and Planning Board. Selectmen 

Wisotzky requested Community Preservation Committee, and Council on Aging, Housing 

Authority, and Recreation Commission.  

 

 



3 | P a g e     B o a r d  o f  S e l e c t m e n  W o r k  S e s s i o n  M a y  1 9  2 0 1 5  
 

Discussion on Proposed FY16 Board of Selectmen Goals and Objectives 

It was discussed that on June 2nd there would be a meeting with Department heads to discuss 

Goals and Objectives.   There was a discussion as to how to begin the work session on June 2nd 

and how the discussion should proceed. Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer stated that she 

would like staff to tie in what they do daily towards these goals.  Selectmen Burgess questioned 

the process of reaching the goals and how to accomplish them.  Selectmen Coburn spoke of the 

past years processes on the goals and objectives and the lack of clarity as to who was to drive 

them forward. Ms. Palmer reflected on some of the goals being a shared responsibility. 

Selectmen Wisotzky suggested that the Department heads services be placed on Stickies which 

are then placed under a specific goal. Selectmen Worthington noted that this will give staff an 

opportunity to speak. They further discussed the development of the work session.  Selectmen 

Wisotzky suggested that a question be given as to what the staff liked at last years meeting that 

they would like to put into action this year. Selectmen Coburn felt that there is disconnect with 

town staff assisting with the Selectmen’s goals.   

 

Selectmen Worthington questioned what the staff will be asked. It was discussed to have staff 

attach what services they provide to specific goals. Selectmen Wisotzky noted that it is about 

the challenges that they face and the opportunities in their respective departments that helps 

meet these goals and what the challenges are in meeting these goals. Town Administrator Rae 

Ann Palmer asked about the goal for housing and economic development. There was a 

discussion to have them discuss what are their three biggest challenges and priorities.  

There was a continued discussion on matching services to goals and objectives. Selectmen 

Wisotzky stated concern that this meeting not be seen by the Department heads as a test. 

Selectmen Weinstein reiterated the team building with a clear statement that includes staff in 

the Board of Selectmen goals. He further spoke of the staff helping the town move in the 

direction that it needs to go in along with the Board of Selectmen.  Selectmen Wisotzky 

suggested a meeting agenda for the 2nd with staff and an additional meeting for goals and 

objectives before the hearing.  

Discussion of Board of Selectmen Meeting Dates for Municipal Calendar 
Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer stated that there is no consistency to the meeting dates. It 
was suggested to have Board of Selectmen work sessions quarterly. The Town Administrator 
suggested that the Board of Selectmen meet the 2nd and the 4th Tuesday of each month. There 
was a brief discussion on the training for Boards and Committees.   
 

At 6:36pm Selectmen Chair Coburn moved to adjourn. Selectmen Burgess seconded the 

motion. So voted 5-0.  



4 | P a g e     B o a r d  o f  S e l e c t m e n  W o r k  S e s s i o n  M a y  1 9  2 0 1 5  
 

Respectfully submitted, Nicole Tudor, Board of Selectmen Secretary 
 
 
 

 

 
_______________________                                                   ___________________________                                                    

Jay Coburn, Chairman                                                                     Paul Wisotzky, Vice-Chairman 

          

 

 

                                          __                                                         _________________________ 

Jan Worthington, Clerk                                        Robert Weinstein      

                                

                                                                                                        

_________________________ 

Maureen Burgess 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 
 

 

 

Documents Used 
FY15 Liaison List  
FY15 Goals and Objectives with May 6 2015 Town Administrator Updates 
BoS Policy #34 Selectmen Liaison Policy 
Standard Operating Procedures  
Board of Selectmen Policy List  
 

 



 

                                                                           Agenda Item: 6H 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 
 

DEPARTMENT: Recreation Commission 

 

REQUESTOR: Kelly Clark (Recreation & Beach Director), on behalf of the Recreation Commission 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 23, 2015 

 

TOPIC:  Approval of increased Summer Youth Program Non-Resident daily fees 
 

EXPLANATION:  At the June 15, 2015 Recreation Commission Meeting, the Truro Recreation Commission 
requested the Recreation Director to present to the Board of Selectmen their recommendation to increase the 
Summer Youth Program non-resident daily fees for the 2015 summer season.  Current rates are indicated in 
parentheses and recommended rates are in bold. 
 

Non-resident Morning Program ($20): $30 
Non-resident Afternoon Program ($25): $30 
 

If sales are similar to past years, the Town can expect approximately $180 more in revenue to the General 
Fund and $50 more in revenue to the Recreation Revolving Fund with these increases. 
Morning Program Daily Non-Residents: 18 participants x $10 increase= $180 
Afternoon Program Daily Non-Residents: 10 participants x $5 increase= $50 
 
Attached is a complete fee survey for most communities on the Outer Cape. Because the programs differ so 
greatly in hours offered, fee structures, number of weeks, etc. it is very difficult to compare Truro’s fees to 
other communities, however, our proposed daily rate is fairly similar to that of Wellfleet. Additionally, it is 
important to note that a rudimentary cost analysis study was done to determine the cost per child per day to 
attend the program.  It was conservatively estimated that it costs approximately $23.75 per child per day for 
the morning program.  Additionally, it is important to note that daily sign ups create additional work, require 
more employee time, and do not allow for adequate planning, so the proposed rates begin to help us address 
these concerns. 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Move to approve the increase in Town of Truro Recreation Department Summer Youth 

Program rates as recommended by the Truro Recreation Commission, effective immediately. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (if applicable): Funds go into Receipts Reserved and Recreation Revolving Account. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Fees will remain the same. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Recreation Fees Survey for 2015 Rec Commission Rate Recommendation 

 



Recreation Program Fees 2014

Notes

Daily Week
Half-

Season
Summer Daily Week

Half-

Season
Summer Daily Week

Half-

Season
Summer Description Daily Week

Half-

Season
Summer Daily Week

Half-

Season
Summer Daily Week

Half-

Season
Summer Description

Provincetown
First Child

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $325 N/A $75 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Summer Recreation Afternoon
Domiciled Residents Residents Non-Residents

10 week program, 

6 hrs/day

(field trip fees not

inc)

Summer Recreation Morning

10 week program, 

6 hrs/day

(field trip fees not

inc)

works out to 

being $750/ 

summer for

non-residents

Domiciled Residents Residents Non-Residents

C
u
rr
en
t

Sibling
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $125 N/A $75 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

10 week program,

6 hrs/day

(field trip fees not 

inc)

10 week program,

6 hrs/day

(field trip fees not 

inc)

works out to

being $750/ 

summer for 

non-residentsC
u
rr
en
t

Truro
First Child

N/A N/A N/A N/A $20 $30 N/A $100 $20 $75 N/A $200 N/A N/A N/A N/A $25 $60 N/A $200 $25 $120 N/A $350 

Sibling N/A N/A N/A N/A $20 $15 N/A $50 $20 $40 N/A $100 N/A N/A N/A N/A $25 $30 N/A $100 $25 $60 N/A $175 

7-8 week afternoon 

program (2015 will 

be 7 weeks)

12:30p-4p

7-8 week morning 

program (2015 

will be 7 weeks)C
u
rr
en
t

Truro
First Child

N/A N/A N/A N/A $20 $30 N/A $100 $30 $75 N/A $200 N/A N/A N/A N/A $25 $60 N/A $200 $30 $120 N/A $350

Sibling
N/A N/A N/A N/A $20 $15 N/A $50 $30 $40 N/A $100 N/A N/A N/A N/A $25 $30 N/A $100 $30 $60 N/A $175

7-8 week afternoon 

program (2015 will 

be 7 weeks)

12:30p-4p

7-8 week morning 

program (2015 

will be 7 weeks)

P
ro
p
o
se
d

Wellfleet
First Child

N/A N/A N/A $65 N/A N/A N/A $85 N/A N/A N/A $130 $20 $55 N/A $200 $20 $55 N/A $200 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Sibling N/A N/A N/A $40 N/A N/A N/A $55 N/A N/A N/A $100 $20 $55 N/A $200 $20 $55 N/A $200 N/A N/A N/A N/A

7 week afternoon 

program

12p-3p

7 week morning 

program

C
u
rr
en
t

Eastham
First Child

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $70 $115 N/A N/A $90 $135 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Sibling N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $70 $115 N/A N/A $90 $135 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

6 week morning 

program (field trip 

fees not inc)

6 week morning 

program (field trip 

fees not inc)C
u
rr
en
t

Orleans
First Child

N/A N/A N/A N/A FREE FREE FREE FREE $20 N/A N/A $100 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Sibling
N/A N/A N/A N/A FREE FREE FREE FREE $20 N/A N/A $100 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

6 week morning 

program

6 week morning 

program

C
u
rr
en
t

    Agenda Item:6H1 



                                                                                         AGENDA ITEM: 10 

Truro Board of Selectmen  
  Tuesday, June 23rd, 2015  

  Truro Town Hall  

24 Town Hall Road 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda for Goals and Objectives Workshop 

 

 Open Workshop Session 

 Discussion of Goals and Objectives for Fiscal Year 

2016  

 Adjourn 
 

 

 


	15-06-23 Board of Selectmen Meeting Packet
	2A Agenda Request Common Victualer (food) License-Captains Choice
	2A1 PH Captain's Choice
	2A2 Business Application -Captain's Choice
	2B Agenda Request Transient Vendor Jules Besch
	2B1 PH Jules Besch Stationary -Transient Vendor
	2B2 Application-Jules Besch Stationers
	3A Agenda Request-Acknowledgement of Resignations
	3A1 Resignation letters Al Silva and Dianne Eib
	3B Agenda Request-James Bisceglia
	3B1 Application to serve James Bisceglia
	5A LIUNA Contract agenda request
	5B Agenda Request Preservation Restriction-1st Cong. Parish
	5B1 Exhibit A - Plan of Land Book 386 Page 34
	5B2 Exhibit B - Truro Tax Assessor's Map 046-278-000
	5B3 Exhibit C - Building Documentation
	5B4-Town Counsel Review
	5B5 Truro First Parish HPR 6-17-15 clean v3-1
	5B6 THC_minutes_6-13-15
	5C Agenda Request Dangerous Dog
	5C1 Order By Agreement_6-11-15
	5D Agenda Request Town Counsel Update
	6A1 Agenda Request-Postage Meter
	6A1 Postage Meter (Pitney Bowes ) Agreement
	6A2 Agenda Request FY16 Service Contracts
	6A2 Town Service Contracts
	6A2 Portable Toilets Award Letter
	Porta-Potties  FY2016
	Propane Award Letter
	Propane  FY2016
	Gas and Diesel Award Letter
	Gas and Diesel FY2016
	Fuel Oil Award Letter
	Fuel Oil FY2016
	Electrical Services Award Letter
	Town Electrician Contract FY 2016

	6A3 Agenda Request VNA Contract
	6A3 VNA Contract
	6B Agenda Request-Use of Town Owned Property-Snow's Field
	6B1 Application for Use of Town Owned Property-Snow's Field
	6C Agenda Request-Stanley Sigel
	6C1 Application to serve Stanley Sigel
	6C2 Application to Serve-Deborah McCutcheon
	6D Agenda Request-Use of town Property-Head of the Meadow
	6D1 Use of Town Owned Property-Head of the Meadow
	6E Agenda Request-Use of Pamet Park
	6E1 Use of Town Property Pamet Park Yoga Classes
	6F1 AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT WITH TOWN ADMINISTRATOR-1
	6G DRAFT05-26-2015
	6G Minutes work session 5.19
	6H Agenda Request Rec Fee Increase Recommendation 6.17.15
	6H1 Recreation Fees Survey for 2015 Rec Comm Rate Recommendation
	10 Workshop Agenda June 23, 2015



